
The City of New York 
HOUSING AND DEVELOPMENT ADMINISTRATION 

Department of Buildings 

TO: Borough Superintendent (Richmond) DATE: FEBRUARY 23,1972 

FROM: Thomas V. Burke,P.E., Director of Operations 

SUBJECT: TEMPORARY CERTIFICAns OF OCCUPANCY FOR HEW PRIVATE DWELLINGS -
APPLICABLE TO BOROUGH OF RICHMOND ONLY 
Modification to Directive 33 of 1970, Dated August 10, 19?0 

Attached, is a modification to Directive 33 or 1970. Thia modif'ica­

tion is applicable to·: the borwgh of lic~nd or.1y. It ia the intent 

of this modil"ication t,o Directive 33 of 1970, (which deals td1ib iasuanc. 

of certificates of occupancies ror new buildings),~ provide tor the 

issuance of temporary certificates of ~ccupancy for one and~ family 

• dwellings .. -

Cat.egorr "E" of Directive 33 ot- 1970, dated August 10, 1970, baa been 

'-1 modified. In addition, a new category "F" has been added. 

This modification to D~ective 33:or·ir,o/ is etfectiTe immediately and 

is applicable t(? the borough or lichmond only. 

TVB/PEO/sl 
cc: ··Executive staff 

Industry 
Advisory Council . 
Holt Meyer - Office of S.I. Development 
New York City Builders Association 
Staten Island Chapter, A.I.A. _ 
Richmond County Chapter of H.Y.S.P.E. Society 
Borough Superintenden1;&-(Bronx, Brooklyn, Manhattan!. Queens: ) 
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